JARI WIND



JARIWIND@GMAIL.COM



9984652088



https://www.linkedin.com/in/j ari-wind-205332189/

GOAL

With a large skillset in the English and Dutch language I am looking for jobs where I can exercise those skills and where they are required/scarce. I also have years of experience in trading cryptocurrencies and analyzing markets and am looking for work in that scene. I have experience in face-to-face customer service and always treat customers with the utmost of respect.

SKILLSET

Client oriented work is important to me. I have the ability to work under pressure. I like to work in teams but I also don't mind working alone. If something goes wrong or doesn't go as planned, I look for a solution while discussing the issue with the rest.

7 years of cryptocurrency trading and analysis experience.

English and Dutch are two languages I speak and write fluently and without error.

I am in possession of a motorcycle license.

EDUCATION

GRADUATED FROM

Havo – Grotius College Delft Profile Nature & Technics june 2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRANSLATOR / SUBTITLER AT DOTSUB

January 2022 - Present

Translating video material both from English to Dutch and Dutch to English, reviewing translations from other members of the team, adding subtitles to videos after translation and writing transcriptions.

NFT GAME ANALYST AT CHARLIE GAMING

August 2021 - January 2022

Researching new and upcoming NFT games in the crypto space and creating reports on them for the company. Analyzing tokenomics and fundamentals of these projects and discussing potential investment strategies.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AT SNACKBAR DE SNEK

January 2020 - July 2021

Client contact both by phone and in the restaurant, customer oriented service, preparation of food, making sure the restaurant stays clean and tidy.

FRONT DESK AT OLD QUARTER VIEW HOSTEL VIETNAM

July 2019 - October 2019

While travelling through Vietnam in 2019, I worked as a volunteer at a hostel in Hanoi for 3 months. Here I worked behind the front desk, checking people in and out of the hostel, checking administrative data like reservations, watched the cameras, and helped customers out with any questions or issues they had during their stay.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AT RESTAURANT THUIS

November 2018 - June 2019

Client contact both by phone and in the restaurant, customer oriented service, preparation of food, making sure the restaurant stays clean and tidy.

DELIVERY DRIVER AT RESTAURANT THUIS

October 2013 - November 2018

Client contact, customer oriented service to provide a high degree of customer satisfaction and gaining driving experience.

CASHIER AT JUMBO DELFT

2012

Weekend job at this supermarket branch. Scanning items and handling money from customers, sometimes under a fair amount of pressure when it was busy.

VOLUNTEER WORK

SOUP KITCHEN AUSTRALIA 2009

From my 10th to 14th year of age I lived in Australia with my parents. In that time I spent four months working as a volunteer at a private initiative to provide a shelter and meals for homeless people. Here I helped to clean the place, set up tables and chairs and help with any other simple tasks that needed to be done.

YOUTH ON STAGE AUSTRALIA 2008 - 2010

This was a voluntary project set up by my mother, where youth from across the city could come to play their instruments and form bands. Once every two weeks we organized a concert. At this program I built up and took down drumkits, amplifiers, microphone setups and more. I also helped to make sure everything ran smoothly and there were no issues.